

William “Vince” McLeod, CIH | Senior Industrial Hygienist

11602 Lake Underhill Road, Suite 140, Orlando, Florida 32825

(321) 251-9091

Vince.Mcleod@efiglobal.com

Professional Summary:

Mr. McLeod has more than 40 years’ experience in industrial hygiene and environmental engineering services. He currently performs field investigations for commercial, industrial and residential properties to determine health and safety conditions impacting workers, employees and occupants. His expertise is conducting exposure assessments and hazard evaluation and formulating recommendations necessary to control or eliminate any potential hazards that are identified. Mr. McLeod’s background includes responsibility for developing and implementing comprehensive industrial hygiene programs in the areas of Chemical Safety, Indoor Air Quality, Respiratory Protection and Hearing Conservation among others. He has conducted hundreds of exposure assessments, hazard evaluations, and IAQ investigations. Mr. McLeod served 28 years as Senior Industrial Hygienist and Environmental program manager conducting assessment, clean-up and remediation activities for the University of Florida. Mr. McLeod’s project experience includes comprehensive IH assessments for major power generation stations, municipalities, hospitals, colleges, manufacturing, production and distribution facilities. He has worked for both federal and state agencies as well as private industry. He is a contributing columnist and webinar presenter for professional trade publications.

- Industrial Hygiene Comprehensive Practice
- Exposure assessments / Hazard evaluations
- OSHA safety standards
- Indoor Air Quality/Mold

Licenses and Certifications:

Certified Industrial Hygienist, Comprehensive Practice, American Board of Industrial Hygiene, License #5986 CP

Mold Assessor, FL, MRSA #819

Certified Occupational Hearing Conservationist, Council for Accreditation in Occupational Hearing Conservation, Certificate 480087

OSHA Construction 10-hour and 30-hour Authorized Outreach Trainer, Rocky Mountain Education Center

Project Experience:

Atlantis, Paradise Island, Nassau, Bahamas Mold, Water loss/damage

Investigate and document water damage and mold contamination and consult on remediation protocol for Lagoon and Ocean Towers, >500 room hotels.

Adrienne Arsht Performing Arts Center, Miami, FL Mold, Water loss/damage

Investigate and document water damage and mold contamination and consult on remediation protocol for multi-level performing arts theater.

Sarasota Floridian, Venice, FL
Mold, Water loss/damage

Investigate and document water damage and mold contamination and consult on remediation protocol for multi-building, multi-level condominium development.

Carlton Arms of Winter Haven, Winter Haven, FL
Imported Drywall

Investigate and document presence of Chinese drywall, damages caused and develop remediation protocol.

Two City Plaza Condominiums, West Palm Beach, FL
Mold, Water loss/damage

Investigate and document water damage and mold contamination and develop remediation protocol for multi-level condominiums.

Dominion Tower, University of Miami, Miami, FL
Mold, Water loss/damage

Investigate and document water damage and mold contamination and develop remediation protocol for multi-level office complex.

Court Qualifications/ Depositions:

Litigation CV available upon request.

Professional Experience:

EFI Global Inc., Orlando, FL, Senior Industrial Hygienist, 2004 - Present

University of Florida, Gainesville, FL, Environmental Health & Safety Coordinator, 1987 - 2015

Specialized Education:

Certified Occupational Hearing Conservationist, CAOHC, 2013

DOT Hazardous Material Transportation, DOT 2011

Combustible Dust Safety, Georgia Institute of Technology, 2009

Radiation Safety, University of Florida, 2008

OSHA 24-hour Hazwoper, Environmental Safety & Health Institute, 2007

Education:

Bachelor of Science, Environmental Engineering, University of Florida, FL 1976

Continuing Education for CIH – approximately 40 to 60 hours/year since 2003

Continuing Education for MRSA – minimum of 8 hours/year since 2011

Affiliations:

American Board of Industrial Hygiene

American Industrial Hygiene Association, Florida Section

Florida Department of Business and Professional Regulation
-Mold Related Services Assessor

Courses Instructed/ Guest Lecturer:

Three to four webinars per year since 2014 for LabX Media Group on a wide variety of topics related to safety and health.

Topics Include:

- Respiratory Protection
- Biosafety and Biosafety cabinets
- Chemical Fume Hoods (design, installation, operation)
- Chemical Spills (prevention, response)
- Chemical Management
- Laboratory Safety
- Compressed Gases
- Fall Protection
- Confined Space Entry
- Trenching & Excavation
- Heat Stress
- Hearing Conservation

Publications and Presentations:

Ten to twelve articles per year for Lab Manager Magazine since 2006.

Approximately 74 articles for Animal Lab News from 2003 – 2015.

Approximately 47 articles for Forensics Magazine from 2004 – 2015.